
Mr. DeLeach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

May 13, 1968

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1- Mr. Malley
1 * Mr. MeGowan
1- Mir. Long
1 - Mr. McDonough
1 - Mr. Martindale

1 - Mr. Mohr 
1-Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad 
1-Mr. Cale 
1-Mr. SUillvan 
1-Mr. Trotter

This case Involves the murder of Matin Luther King, Jr.

On 8/16/18 Mexican authorities discovered a body buried on
the beach at / caoaico. felloe described it m that at a white j&ale. shoot 
thirty years old and believed to be aa American. Police also said the ICPW^B^HB*.

body was decomoosinc and had anoarontiv been both beaten and shot with 
death occurrtig about three days before the body was found.

Masten* notice ftaeernrinlad The local^p^^sicW b^^^b^b^1b|PS^^u^^^^^^ Bb^^F^^.^y aw.

Drose soocuiated that Mo body in that M James Bari Fay. The flnaeenriBts *^a^. w^^^■|^^lrj^^^BiB■Bs
taken by the police have been compared with Ray’s fingerprints by the 
Identification Division but they are so lacking in detail that it is not 
possible^ ^o deter^Bjl^c whether ojr c^^ ^^eiy are identlcalL) An FBI 
fingerprint expert is en route to Acapulco to attempt to reach a positive 
finding as to whether this body is identical with Fay.

Circuit Judge John c. Casey, St. Louis, has advised the 
St. Louis Office be sentenced Ray to twenty years for armed robbery 
in 1959. This is the sentence Ray was serving when he escaped from Missouri 
State Penitentiary in April, 1967.

Aamitea was tiled vacate the above ittde^oot because b^^^^^^^fb^^t

alleged improper introduction of a signed statement, failure to afford 
a sanity hearing, perjured testimony on behalf of the State, faulty 
instructions to the jury, and failure to furnish the advice and assistance 
of an attorney at all stages of the proceedings. The motion was overruled 
but on 4/U/67 the Missouri Supreme Court reversed the order ovenudtig 
the motion and the ease was restored to the docket, 6/18/67.

WLMnmat
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
RE: MURKIN

Jaris* Caaev farther advised that Jaka D. Schneider. a court wv wn^^^^p^w ^^^^s^v^f w^ww w^w^po ^^^^w p ^^^p^p^f w^d^^^^a ^p^ow^^^f ^p. '■■fpp ^^^fp^^^^p^pw ■ ^p ^f^p^pw *

no court nctton is possible at this time to view of Rar's escape. This was 
published to the daily record of court activity, i/l/'tt, but has not been
picked up by the prese.

Ray would have an excellent chance of reversng his conviction and vacating 
Ma sentence far ar atari robbery. Jarir* Cm*v also believe* ha can F^^^s ^^^S^^n^e^^^c^V ^Sr,^ni^eUU ri ^^^M^MWIS^yO J^^^^^^^^e ^V^^^^^Wy ^^^^^P^P^^^^fP^V^^F ^c^^F^^p 

dismiss Ray’s action quietly and without attractng puMicity but he is 
considering the advisability of entering and pubitetotog an order that 
unless Ray comes forward by W08 his action will be dismissed. If this 
were publiSUMd the MM feels Ray might reeegatee the possibility of 
reversing the armed robbery convletton and give hisself eg inthe belief 
he coaid beat the King murder charge before a Southern jury.

Judge Casey prefers publ!lelsring that Ray’s action will be 
dismissed if he does not appear by </Vf» but he is wiung to go either way. 
He stated that he did not want to take any action that could prejudice the 
Bureau’s investigation and asked for the Emeu's advice as to how the 
matter should be handled.

The United States to not a party to thecase pending before Judge 
Casey. It is a matter Otod by or on behalf of Ray to overturn what is 
strictly a state coavlctOa.. The Bureau should not be put ina position 
where it could be criticized for aMOMgtlag to interfere with the due process 
of fust^e before a State court. Judge Casey is being advised that the 
actio* he takes la this matter to entirety within hia own dtoerettoa and that e^^wri e^P

the FBI to net to a do* it km to advtoe him or to make any recommendation, .^^^n^

The original motion and supporting argument fled before Judge 
Casey were purportedly prepared by Ray. They have been deseriM as 
being done in a very able maaaer and on a par with the work of pnettong 
attorneys.

-1- CONTWED - OVER
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Mr. Roms

C. L. McGtwwui

MURKIN

May 12, 1968

1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
i - Mr. MCGotm
Q>Mr. Long . _
1 - Mr. Adame 1 - Mr. Trotter
1 - Mr. Conrad 1 - Mr. Bishop

With regard to the body of the unidentifbsd man discovert by 
Mexican Police, Mr. Ferris, Legat, Mexico, telephonically advised at 
2:40 p.m., 5-11-68, he is usable to make compart of fingerprints 
taken by local police with prints of Ray on wanted flyer due to very poor 
Impressions obtained by local police and deteriorated condition of body 
when prints taken. The body has been reburied and another set of prints 
cannot be secured; therefore, the fingerprints Will be sent to Washington, 
D.C., to order that an effort can be made by the Identiflcatkm Divison 
to identify or sUmmate the prints with those to the fingerprint jacket of 
Ray.

Mr. Ferris telephonically advtoed at 6:50 p.m., S-1!*8# «• 
fingerprints noted above were being sent on Eastern Airlines Flight #910, 
scheduled to arrive at Dalles Airport at 10:04 p.m., and would be in 
possession of the pilot. Captain George Cleveland. Also enclosed with 
these prints will be an envelope containing a blood specimen imbedded 
in sand which was furnished by Mexion Police.

Mr. Ferris informed the local newspapers on 5-11-68, contained 
an article about the possibly the unknown body may be Ray and stated 
Mexican Police authorities had furnished fingerprita of the body to toe 
United States Embassy for forwarding to the FBI. Mr. Adcock was fur­
nished this informatics.

Special Agent Willtom Haynes, Washington Field Office, was 
instructed to have a Bureau Agent meet the mentioned fight at Dulles 
Airport and deliver the prints to Room 6136, Identificaton Divtoon 
Building Mr. Leltena of IdentifcaUon Division was requested to arrange 
to have the fingerprnts received from Legat, Manteo compared wito prints 
of Ray and advtoe of the results.

JRA:erg CONTINUED - OVER
(9)
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Memorandum to Mr. Rosen
RE: MURKIN

Mr. Bonebrake of Identifcaitton Division advised at 11:55 p.m., 
5-11-68, It was not possible to make a determination whether the prints 
were or were not identical with those of Ray.

Mr. Ferrisitslsphonicallyadvisedat 12:10a.m., 5-12-88, the 
only other date available as to wentfcatom of the body in Mexico are 
photographs taken by Ideal police and these photographs are not consideredl 
very good, especially in view of deteriorated conditom of the body. 
Mr. Ferris suggested the possibilly be exptored to have one of oor 
experts come down to Mexico to act as a'consultant" in connection with 
obtalniag a better set of prints, provided arrmgpmentsi might be made 
to have the body exhumed again.

On 5—12—88, efforts are being matted by Serology in the 
Laboratory to examine the blood samples to determine the possibltty 
of any ideatifinbte feature for use in future Identification of the body.

- 2 -
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Mr. Deloach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1-Mr. Malley 
1- Mr. McGowan 
1> Mr. Long 
1 - Mr. McDonough 
1 - Mr. Martindale

May 11, 1968
1 - Mr. Mohr 
1-M. BiShop
1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Trotter

This case involves the murder of Martin Luther Kia?, Jr.
John Larry Ray, brother of the subject, advised that 

when he visited Ray in prison, Ray spoke highly of the Rhodesian 
Government.

^ . ^ John Eugene Gawron, an o« man on the verge of senility,
lived with Fay's mother from 1954 until her death in 1961 and 
previously advised he taught Ray to be a burglar. He is rambling in 
his conversation and in interviewing him it is difficult to separate 
facts from his personal conjectures.

Gawron now states that on about 6/23-24/67 he read to 
the Chicago "Trbume " of a $50,000 bank robbery in a Southern state 
and recalled that he and Ray cased the same bank in 1958 or 1959 but 
did not rob the bank at that time because Gawron injured his leg.

A few days after reading the above article, Gawron claims 
he was visited by a man he reuses to name but whom he beleves 
he totrcduued to Ray in 1959. This man told Gawron he and others 
had robbed the bank, displayed a valise full of money and gave Gawron 
$950. About six weeks ago this man again visitUd Gawron and 
allegedly indfcatedi to him that Ray and one or more other persons 
had been invoked with him in the bank robbery.

Gawron refuses at this time to identify the bank or the 
man who visied him. He does say the bank is in the deep South, in 
a state like Mississippi, but not in Mississippi, in a city that is not 
small and is near a river. The robbers were out of the state in five 
minutes and the loot auouuttai to $50,000 plus or minus $2,(00. A 
sizeable amount in the vault was overMedU

CONTUSED - OVERWLMrmr (14)
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
RE MURKIN

The Chicago 'TrbMuMt'* and bank robbery eases are being 
revewert to determine if such a robbery actually occurred.

A few days after Gawron received the above #350, he 
claims that Bar's sister, Carel, and Ba's brother, John, told him 
b ay was not in Missouri. A week or so later they said Ray was in ^a^y ^w^^^^r e^^e^^^^^^^^^F^u®®® ^w^e^e^m m^o ww^^ey ^^*ay ^v^e^w

Omaha doing well, Gawron believes, as a salesman. After another 
week or so Carol and John allegedly told Gawron Ray was in 
Los Angelos. They did not ten him how they knew of Bay’s 
movements or whether they had been in direct contact with him. 
Carol and John continue to deny to us that they have any knowledge 
of ths subfeet sines his escane from orison.■e^s^c^^^^^p^^e*

ACTION:

All aspects of this tavestigattai are being vigorously 
pursued and we are continuing intensive efforts to develop the 
full cooperation of Gawron and Ray's roatvem.

-3-
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Mr. DeLoach

A. Roses

MURKIN

Mr. DeLoach 
Mr. Roses 
Mr. Malley 
Mr. McGowan 
Mr. Long 
Mr. McDonough 
Mr. Martindale

May 10, 1968

1 - Mr. Mohr 
1-Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad 
1-Mr. Gale 
1-Mr. SUMvan 
1-Mr. Trotter

This case involves the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr.
We have obtained from Modern Photo Bookstore, New York 

City, an undated order coupon signed Eric S. Gat. This apparently 
was mailed by Ray in September, 1967, when he was lVrng in Btrmbgham 
A latent fingerprint devekpedi on this coupon Is identical with the left 
thumb print of James Earil Ray. This is the first instance in which 
an Eric Galt signature has been directly connected to Ray by fingerprint 
identificatton, although Ray's fngerprhtto have been previously 
identified with latent ftegerprtete on various Rems of evidence recovered 
in this case.

The above order was for "Focal Encyclopedia of 
Photography” containing 9,000 entries by 197 experts covering 
every aspect of photography. By letter dated 9/26/67, Ray, as Galt, 
wrote that he was moving and the book should not be shipped until he 
furrnssied his new address. The company believes the book was never 
shipped although payment of 68.65 was received with the order coupon.

Thomas Britton, Haleyville, Alabama, who knew Ray at 
Missouri State Penitentiary, has been reintterieeweKi and furnished 
the following informant ton.

As "walk boy”, Ray had free access to Brittan's cell 
block. Ray was a reiaeeentative for one of the dally cigarette lotteres 
in the prison, collecting bets and paying off winners. Britton never 
saw Ray handle narcotics or other contraband.

On the one occasion that Ray mentioned a "Busbesm Mans 
Organ1buikn>" that had allegedly offered *100,000 to kill people like 
Klig, Britto, asked Ray just what this orgaalaattoa was and Ray 
replied, "I don't know but I will fW ou " Ray told Britton he always 
workted alone to minimize the possibility of being caught and said he 
had a place picked out where he could hide.

WLMxrmr (14) CONTINUED - OVER
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
RE: MURKIN

When Britton was in jail en route to Missouri State 
Penitentiary he met a four time loser named Craig who advised him to 
j^ta Cooley's organization to obtain the protection they offered in prison.

Britton later saw Craig in the penitentiary and gave him 
$10 for membershfrta Cooley's organization. That night Ray 
delivered a membership card and explained to Britton that it could 
also be used as a credit card for candy and similar items but not 
for betting.

On two or three occasions Briton had disputes with 
other prisoners over cigarette wagers. He appealed to Craig as a 
representative of Cooley’s organization and Craig agreed to handle 
his complaints hut told him there was a fee of 10% of the amount 
collected. Britton agreed and each time he tied a complaint with 
Craig, Ray later brought Britton his share of the cigarettes that 
had been collected.

Britton denies any knowledge of Ray subsequent to his 
escape but states that in any event he would have no interest in the 
posted rewards due to his fear of Cooler's organisatton.

On 5/9/68 John Acord, Chair sour, American-Southern 
Africa Council, Washington, D. c., made available the toubwtag 
letter he received from the subject.

"12/28/dT

"DEAR SIR,

"IRECENTLY READ AN ARTICLE IN THE L. A. TIME- 
ON YOURCONCL THE LOCAL JOHN BIRCH SOCIETY 
PROTOEDMEWTH YOUR ADDRESS. MY REASON 
FOR WRITING IS THAT I AM CONSIDERING IMMtGRATNG 
TO RHODESIA, HOWEVER THER ARE A COUPLE 
LEGAL QUESTONS INVOLVED7~
’ONE: THE Us «. GOVERNMENT WILL NOT ISSUE 
A PASSPORT FOR TRAVEL TO RHODESM.
"TWO* WOULD THEIR BE ANY WAY TO ENTER

-2 -
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach 
RE: MUREIN

"RHODESIA LEGALLY (FROM THE RHODESIAN 
GOVERNMENT POINT OF VIEW).
"I WOULD APPRECIATE ANY INFORMATION YOU 
COULD GIVE ME ON THE ABOVE SUBJECT OR ANY 
OTHER INFORMATION ON RHODESU.

"SINCERELY

ERIC S. GAL!
1H5-N. SERRANO
IOS ANGELES, CALDORNU

90027"

It is noted the letter Ie in error in stattag the U. S. 
Government will not Issue a passport for travel to Rhodesia. The 
United States has never limited travel to this country.

Acord advised he was in Rhodesia when the above letter 
was received and his secretary repled with a form letter enclosing 
Rhodesian literature.

Acord recalled that when he was in Los Angeles in 
November, 1967, a man asked him about emigrating to Rhodesia 
but after viewing Ray's photographs Acord said this man is not 
identical with the subject.

. Acord advised in March, 1967, that the purpose of the 
AmerhantSoutherna Africa Council is to convince the U. S. Government 
its African policy is incorrect and that mare friendly relatione should 
exist between the Untied States and Rhodesia, South Africa, Angola 
and possibly Gambia.

Ken H. Towsey, Rhodesian Information Officer, 
Washington, D. C., requested his Identity be protected and advised 
he has a copy of the letter furnished by Acord. Towsey is reviewing 
his files for any further reference to the subject and will provide us 
with any additional information he may find.

Towsey offered all possible cooperate on behalf of his 
Government but asked that a forma request be made for any 
cooperatikm desired and requested that no publicity be given to either

-3-
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLeach 
re: murkin

the request or any information provided by the Rhodesian Government. 
Towsey suggested the United States might wish to present Its request 
through the American Consulate at Salisbury. Rhodesia, and reouested 
he be advised as to the manner in which any request is made.

action:

Liaison Section will arrange with the State Department 
for a supply of Wanted Flyers and Identification Orders to be forwarded! 
the American Consulate in Salisbury, Rhodesia, with a request that 
it be deter mbed from the Fhodeebm Government whether the subject 
has been in that country, whether the Rhodesians have any further 
information concerning himand that appropriate stops be placed 
so that we will be immediately advised of any future taformattan 
concerning the subject. The State Department will be specifically 
advised of Towsey’s request that no publicity be given to our request 
for the cooperation of the Rhodeshm Government or any information 
they may provide.•^^^ m^ay j^rov^^ew

All other phases of this investigatonn continue to receive 
vigorous attention.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
(1/- Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan
1 - Mr. Long
1 - Mr. McDonough
1 - Mr. Martindale

May 10, 1968

1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Trotter

This case involves the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr.

«_ .......... We have obtained from Modern Photo Bookstore, New York 
.C y’ an. undated’ order coupon signed Eric S. Galt. This apparently 
Was^malrT1 by RaVn September, 1967, when he was living in Birmingham. 
A latent fingerprint developed on this coupon is identical with the left0 
thumb print of James Earl Ray. This is the first instance in which 
an^cGa^ga^ has bee? directly connected to Ray by fingerprint 
identification, although Ray's fingerprints’have been previously 
identified with latent fingerprntss on various items of evidence recovered 
in this case, • .

_ ________ The above order was for "Focal.Eneyclopedla of 
Photography containhig 2,000 entries by 197 experts covering 
eve^ aspect of photography. By letter dated 9/26/67, Ray, Os Galt, 
wr^e^ay?! was moving and the book should not be shipped until he 
fished his new address. The company believes the book was never 
shipped although payment of $8.95 was received with the order couoon.

T^^8 Britton, Haleyville, Alabama, ‘who knew Ray at 
Missouri state Penitentiary, has been reinterveewld and furnished 
the following information. ,

„ As "walk boy"' Ray had free access to Britton's cell 
block. Ray was a representative for one of the daily cigarette lotteries 
. the prison,, collecting bets and paying off winners. Britton never 

saw Ray handle narcotics or other contraband,
f •

4 On the one occasionthat Ray mentioned a "Bustoess Mans
Organizatton that had allegedly offered $100,000 to kill people Ike 
Kng^BrJ.ton1 asked R^ justwhat this °rganizati°n was and Ray 
replied, 1 don't know but I will find out." Ray told Britton he always ’ 
worked atone to minimize the possibiliyr of being caught and said he 
had a place picked out where he could hide,

WLM:rmr (14) CONTINUED - Orow
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
RE: MURKIN

When Britton was in jail en route to Missouri State 
Penitentiary he met a four time loser named Craig who advised him to 
join Cooley’s oiganZsation to obtain the protection they offered in prison

Britton later saw Craig in the penitentiary and gave him 
$10 for membership in Cooley’s o^ganizatioI^ That night Ray 
delivered a membership card and explained to Britton that it could 
also be used as a credit card for candy and similar items but not ,
for betting

On two or three occasions Britton had disputes with 
other prisoners over cigarette wagers. He appealed to Craig as a 
representative of Cooleys organization and Craig agreed to handle 
his complaints but told him there was a fee of 50% of the amount 
collected. Britton agreed and each time he filed a complaint with 
Craig, Ray later brought Britton his share of the cigarettes that 
had been colled^ ,

Britton denies any knowledge of Ray subsequent to his 
escape but states that in any event he would have no interest in the ‘
posted rewards due to his fear of Cooley’s organZaatton.

On 5/9/68 John Acord, Chair? mam, Ame^ican-iouthenn ,
Africa Council, Washington, D. C., made avaUable the following ,
letter he received from the subject. *

"12/28/67

"DEAR SIR, ,

"I RECENTLY READ AN ARTICLE IN THE Is A. TIMES 
ON YOUR-CONCH THE LOCAL JOHN BIRCH SOCIETY 
PROVIDED ME WITH YOUR ADDRESS. MY REASON
FOR WRUNG IS THAT I AM CONSIDERING IMMIGRATED 
TO RHODESIA, HOWEVER THEIR ARE A COUPLE 
LEGAL QUESTIONS INVOLVED.
"ONE: THE U. S. GOVERNMENT WILL NOT ISSUE , “
A PASSPORT FOR TRAVEL TO RHODESA.
"TWO: WWLD THEIR BE ANY WAY TO ENTER ,

• 2 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



=$

Memorandum to Mr. Deloach 
RE: MURKIN

"RHODESIA LEGALLY (FROM THE RHODESAN 
GOVERNMENT POINT OF VIEW). ,
"I WOULD APPRECIATE ANY INFORMATION YOU ,
COULD GIVE ME ON THE ABOVE SUBJECT OR ANY 
OTHER INFORMATION ON RHODESIA. ,

. "SINCERELY

ERIC S. GALT -
1535-N. SERRANO \
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 

00027"

It is noted the letter is in error in stating the U. S. 
Government Will not issue a passport for travel to Rhodesia, The 
United States has never limited travel to this country.

Acoi'd advised he was in Rhodesia when the above letter 
was received and his secretary replied with a form letter enclosing 
Rhodesian literature.

c
. Acord recalled that when he was in Los Angeles in 

November*, 1967, a man asked him about emigrating to Rhodesia 
but after viewtag Ray’s photographs Acord said this man is not 
identical with the subject. . , '

Acord advised in March, 1967, that the purpose of the 
American-JornUiern Africa Council is to convince the U. S. Government

. its Afric^m policy is incorrect and that more frterdly relations should 
exist between the United States and Rhodesia, South Africa, Angola . 
and possibly Gambia, •

Ken H. Towsey, Rhodesicr Information Officer, 
Washington, D. C., requested his identity be protected and advised 
he has a copy of the letter furnished by Acord, Towsey is reviewing 
his files for any further reference to the subject and will provide us 
with any additional information he may fnd.

. Towsey offered all possible iooperation on behalf of his 
Government but asked that a formal request be made for any 
cooperation desired and requested that no publicity be given to either
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
RE: MURKIN

the request or any information provided by the Rhodesian Government, 
Towsey suggested the United States might wish to present tilts request 
through the Ameren Consulate at Salisbury, Rhodesia, and requested 
he be advised as to the manner in which any request is made.

ACTION: ,

Liaison Section will arrange with the State Department 
for a supply of Wanted Flyers and Identification Orders to be forwarded 
the American Consulate in Salisbury, Rhodesia, with a request that ' - 
it be determined from the Rhodesian Government whether the subject’ 
has been in that country, whether the Rhodesians have any further 
informatton concerning him and that appropriate stops be placed 
so that he will be immediately advised of any future information 
concerning the subject. The State Department will be specifically ,
advised of Towsey’s request that no publicity be given to our request , 
for the cooperation of the Rhodesian Government or any information 
they may provide. ,

All other phases of this investigation continue to receive 
vigorous attention..

- 4 -
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■ folder
1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - A.Rosen ’
1 - Mr. McGowan ,

The Attorney General- May 9, 1968

Director, FBI

ASSASSINATION OF MARTN LUTHER KING, JR.

Reference is made to your call to Mr. Deloach on May 4, 1968, 
wherein you indicated that a representative of the Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference from Atma, Georgia, had reported that one 
•Butch-' Miller of Jackson, Georgia, night be involved In captioned case.

Pursuant to your request, Clim Davenport, Atanta, Georgia, was 
interviewed on May A, 1968, and advised that on April 29, 1963, an 
individual from Jackson, Georgia, who refused to Identify himself to 
Mr. Davenport:, contacted Mr. Davenport fa Atlanta and confidentially 
advised he had gone to the Frank Miller grocery store in Jackson,. Georgi, 
after Martin Luther King, Jr., was killed and Mr. Miller was very upset. 
Mr. Davenports.source stated that ’Butch* Miller, Frank Miller’s son, 
had in the past shot into the home of a civil rights worker. The source 
stated that Frank Miller reportedly sent Butch' Miller to California after 
Martin Luther King, Jr., was killed.

Mr. Davenport stated that his source told him he had no information 
that Butch’ Miller had a white Mustang or had abandoned a white Mustang 
in Atlanta, but it was his personal belief, not based on any fact, that 
’•Butch’’ Miller might have had something to do with leaving the white 
Mustang in Atlanta as "Butch* Miller lived in Georgi. Mr. Davenport 
advised that he would make every effort to learn the identity of his source 
from Jackson, Georgia, and 11 successful, he would furnish this Individual’s 
identity to the FBI. If this individual is identified by Mr. Davenport, he 
will be interviewed.

Max Polk, Jackson Police Department., Jackson, Georgia, advised 
that Frank Miller operates Frank's Self-Service Grocery and Mr. Miller’s 
son, 'Batch" Miller, entered the Unital States Air Force on March 5, 1953, 
and has been stationed at Amarillo, Texas, since that time. Mr. Polk 
advised that "Butch*' Miller has had no leave since being in the Air Force 
and his parents visited him in Amarillo, Texas, a couple of weeks ago.

EJMihw
(7) NOTE: Above informatlon per teletype from Atlanta tated 5-1-68.
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The Attorney General

Mr. Polk stated that "Butch” Miller owns a GTX Plymouth automobile, 
and he has never heard of ’Butch’* Miller’s name being connected in any 
way with a shooting into anyone's home. ’

The files of our Atlanta Office contain no pertinent information 
identifiable with "Butch” Miller. ■

This is for your information. .

1 - The Deputy Attorney General

1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak
Assistant Attorney General
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Mr. DeLrack May 9, 1968

1 - Mr. DeLaach 
A. Rosen 1 - Mr. Rosen

1 - Mr. Miley
1- Mr. McGowan

BUMKIN d- Mr. McDonough
1 - Mr. SxlUian
1 - Mr. Trotter

This IS the case involviig the murder of 
Matin Luther King, Jr.

In order to cover the possbility that subject 
say have died since the comissif<n of the crUc, the U. S. 
Census Bureau and Department of Braith, Education and 
wefaire were contacted and tbey advlmd ttet no c«tr.l 
records of unidMitt.fitd deceased are mintaimd by those 
a^Klea. It was suggested Mb* escb state my mint.!., 
such a record in their Bureau of Vital Statistics or similar 
agency.

Their* is no known Federil iw requiring the 
raintenince of such inf irisation; and the IiontifiiBtO>n 
Division advises that it believes that if any record of 
unidertifewi dead is sustained, it would only be it local 
police departments, morgues, or seical facilitira.

Attached for approval is an iirtel to Hl offices 
and Legits, Mexico City and Ottawa isstructtg them to 
ascertain whether such records are raantBinod by the 
indieumi states or nation wide in the case of Medico and 
Canada. If so, ipprop-late checks should be made for the 
period from 4-5-68 to date, and if feasible, steps should 
be placed on uniientifiei dead with approp*iato agoraies.

If there is no cratral record repository raintaiMd 
in the various states or nationally in the case of Mexico 
and Canada, the field is being instructed that in connec- 
ton with its contacts with various law enforcement agencies 
on this case or other Bureau ratters, to make appropriate 
inquiries reiatve to raidenified dead for the period
Enclosure

SJB:j1h
(8)
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Meeorandimi to Mr. DeLoach ^—
RE: MURKIN

beginning 4-5-68; and if fingerprints on such dead are 
manaeedt-tha they be compared with those o* *»_ ideatifCatim order on Ray in order to effect ldettifCstiM 
or lKot<teutifiCatinl*. The field is being instructed that 
this should be handled in connexion with the normal course 
of busiiosMi and only reasonable investigation should be 
pursued sling these Ums.

Identif iMtoen Division has already placed 
appropriate stop on any wnidenif led deceased inquiries 
hswy may receive-
ACTION1

Attached for approval is an airtel in Mm with 
the above.

- 2 -
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May 9, 1968

Airtel V- Mr. McDonough

To: All SACS
LEGATS, Mexico City 

Ottawa

From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN 
00: MEMPHIS (44-1987)

In order to cover the possbblity that subject 
may have died since comamssion of the crime, the U. S. 
Census Bureau and Detriment of Health, Education and 
Welfare were contacted and they advised that no central 
records of unidentified deceased are minteined by those 
agencies. It was suggested that each state may mintain 
such a record in their Bureau of Vital Statistics or 
similar agency.

There is no known Federal law requirn^ the 
miilntenance of such information; and it is possible that 
if any record of unidennified dead is miitained, it would 
only be mints!ned at local police departments, morgues, 
medical facilitem, or the like.

Each offcce covering state capitals should 
check to ascertain if such records are manttiied, and 
if so, should check records for the period fom 4-5-68, 
to date, for any information which might possibly idennify 
subject Ray with unidentifiid deceased persons over that 
period.

If there is no central record repository mtittaneed 
in the various states or natiomlly in the case of Mexico 
and Gunh, you should, in connetton with your contacts 
with law enforcement agencies on this case or Other 
Bureau maters, make appropriate inquiries relative to
EJMjlh

(3)
NOTE: See Memo Rosen to DeLoach, dated 5-9-68, same option 

EJM:jlh.
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Airtel to Ml SACS and LEGATS, Mexico City and Otaawa 
RE: MURKIN

unidentified dead for the period beginning 4-5-68; and if 
fingerprint on «uch dead are mtntaltnd, they should be 
cornered with those on the identification order on Ray 
in order to effect idnntificttiot or nintdentlfi<atiot. 
This should be handled in the normal course of business 
and only reasonable investigation should be pursued 
along time lines.

The Xdnntifiitticn Divisoon has placed an appropriate 
stop on utidennifned deceased inquiries that may receive. 
If feasible, appropriate offices and Lega its, Itexico City 
and Ottawa should place similar sitops with appropriate 
state, local or national agencies in your inrriiori<s.

Armed and Dangerous.

- 2 -
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memo

Mr. DeLoach

A. Resen

MURKIN

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan 
O Mr. Long
1 - Mr. McDonough
1 - Mr. Marttaade

May 9, 1968 
1 - Mr. Mohr 
1-m Bishop 
1 - Mr. Conrad 
1 - Mr. Gale 
1 - Mr. SuUiTam 
1-Mr. Trotter

An Agent on the scene la Guatemala has obtained extensive 
coverage through the Guatemalan Immigration and Judicial Departments. 
These agencies have been instrumental in widely publicizing Ray’s 
photograph and description throughout Guatemala and border stations 
have been alerted. Guatamalan officials have stated that if Ray is 
found within that country he will be deported to the United States 
as an undesirable alien on the first available aixpbuie.

State police agencies have completed a search throughout 
the City of Campeche and all outlying areas of the State with negative 
results. Extensive distrbuittoa has been made of identtficatorn orders 
and wanted flyers and every police unit in the State has been alerted 
through personal contact. An investigative informant is continuing 
to check small communitiM on the Yueatan Peninsula beyond the 
State of Campecfo.

It was previously reported that a man resembling Ray 
and using the name A. ». Stange, Jr., was in Puerto Valterte, 
Mexico, from 4/19/68 to 4/30/68. It has been deter mned Stange 
is identical with A. H. Stange, Jr., a prombemt businessman in 
Redding, California.

Thomas Brtto», Haleyville, Alabama, knew Ray to 
Missouri State Penitentiary. Britton related that Ray was the 
' walk boy" who brought hot water for shaving, candy and other 
Items to Briton's cell block. Ray noticed Britton was receiving a 
Birmingham newspaper. Ray mentioned he had Hied in Birmingham 
and asked Britton to save the newspapers for him. Britton did so 
and they became freuds.

WLMrair (14) CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
RE: MURKIN

Briton stated Ray was money crazy and once told Britton. 
"One of these days, if lever get out of hero, rmgoing to make myself 
a bunch of money.* When asked how he intended to do thia, Ray 
repUed, "There are more ways of making money than robbing banka.*

Ray oaee told Britton about an organization outside 
the prison called the " Wabess Mens Association" which offered 
$100,000 "for people ike King to be killed" and added that King was 
five years past due.

It was previously imported Ray had alleged in 1963 that 
Cooley (phonetic) or Cooley*# orgaatartorn would pay $10,000 to have 
King killed. Bribes stated Cooley’s organtoaiton operated within 
the prison Membership was gained by paying $10 and members 
received help against other prisoners when needed. For additional 
fees members could obtain special services such as straightening: out 
difficulties with prson authorities, obtaining items of contraband, or even 
having a primer murdered.

Britto® said he did not know who headed this organization 
or if there was anyone actually named Cooley. He believed the 
organization might have been operated by a group of bn to seven 
primers. Britton stated he had never heard of Cooley's organisation 
offering a reward for King's assasstmUionu

Britton described Ray as a loner, a daydreamer andla 
heavy drinker, who was definitely slue-owed with his toes noticeably 
pointed out when walking causing his heels to wear down on the 
outside? edges.

The body found at the Atlanta airport on 5/1/68 has been 
MnHfM wth Robert Joseph Dunaway, a Michigan hoodlum, and has 
no apparent connection with this case. Dunaway was shot in the back 
of the head.

Dunaway was a muscleman for Bernard Marchesani, a 
Detroit shylocker. One Sam D1 Maggio, Albion, Michigan, was taken 
from his home by several hoodlums on 3/28/08 and fatally beaten. 
In a dying declaration he named "Wb Dunaway" when asked who had 
beaten him. A Mitobe Informant has advised Di Maggio was "hooked" 
on a large shylock loan by Marchesani and Dunaway was the juice 
collector’. Police believe Dunaway was murdered because he had been
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Mr. DeXoach

A. Rosen

MU1RKIN

May 8, 1968

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1- Mr. McGowen
1 A Mr. McDonough

This is the case InvolvUg the murder of 
Matin Luther King, Jr.

In comnetion with the captioned case there has 
been speciation that James Earl Ray concocted the alias 
of Eric Starve Gat by combining the names of characters 
from books by Urn Fleming and f«m a book "Atlas Shrugged” 
by Ayn Rand. This speculates is based on the fact that in 
the James Bond books by Ian Fleming there is a character 
named Ernst Stavro Blo field and in "Atlas Shrugged" there 
is a chfiracaerrair^^ as will as one named Eric
Starnes. Ernst Stavro Biofield is a formidable person, 
John Gat is^~"socandrop-ouf" and Eric Starnes rs 
described in the book as a "Whiner" from a low-class family.

In view of the above and in order that Agents 
heading this investigation can be alert to the pMssbUiy 
of Rar’s itilimg an alas based on characters in Fleming's 
books, there is starched an airtel With enclosure to AH 
SACS and XEGATS MttUg forth a list of the varices characters 
in Flemming's books for their sssieasIrco.
ACTION:

Upon approve the atanched airtel with enclosure 
will be sent to AH SACS and XEGATS.

Enclosure

EJM:cs 
(6)
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May 8, 1968

Airtel
1 - Mr. McDonough

To: Al SACS and LEGATS

From: Director, FBI (44-318861)

MURKIN 
00: MEMPHIS (44-1987)

In connection with the captioned case there has 
been speculation that James Earl Ray concocted the alias 
of Eric Starvo Gaat by combining the names of characters 
from books by lan Fleming and from a book "'Atlas Shrugged" 
by Ayn Rand. This speculaUon is based on the fact that in 
the James Bond books by Ian Fl.emi.ng there is a character 
named Ernst Stavro Blofield and in "Atlas Shrugged" there 
is a charactzer niamed John Gilt, as wll as one named Eric 
Starnes. Ernst Stavro Blofield is a formidable person, 
John Gaat is a "social 'drop “out" and Eric Starnes its 
described in the book as a "Whiner" from a low-class family.

In view of the above and in order that Agents 
handling this investigatoon can be alert Io the poosibility 
of Ray's utilizing an alias based on characters in 
Fleming's books, there is set out as an atacchment to 
this airtel a list of varUus characters in those books 
for your assistance.
Enclosure

EJM:cs 
(3)
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Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1-M. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan 
d>Mr. Long

1 - Mr. McDonough 
1 - Mr. Martindale

May 8 1968
1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Trotter

This case involves the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr.

It has been alleged that on two prior occasions Ray went to 
Mexico to cool off after robberies and that on one occasion he lived 
with peasants at Campeche and smuggled appliances from Brownsville, 
Texas, by a fishing boat owned by Mateo Lopez Garcia or Mateo Garcia 
lopes.

Intensive investigation: at Brownsvile as well as Campeche 
has famed to develop any informatton concerning Lopez or Garcia. 
Approximately 500 shrimp boats operate out of the Brownsvile area 
and their normal fishing grounds include the Campeche Flats.

American seamen are not allowed to land at Campeche but 
can arrange to be taken ashore by Mexican ’’bum boats" which bring 
women, liquor and marijuana out to the shrimp meet from Campeche.. 
There is a smuggling trade in small appliances but this repertory 
does not extend to television sets and washing mashines which Ray 
allegedly smuggled.

Police at Campeche have flea dating back to 1955 on all 
foreigner's who were in trouble with the police or who were flngerprtated 
because they lacked proper identiflcatkm. Ray's ftogerprntto have 
been checked through these files with negative results.

At Puerto Valiarta, Mexico, a local Immigration Agent has 
advtoed of a recent visitor whom he said rMOmbes Ray. Investigation! 
has identified this man as registorbg at Las Glorias Motel, Puerto 
Valinrte, 4/19/68 and checking out 4/30/68. He gave his name as 
A. D. Stange, Jr., Post Office Box 1660, Redding,, California, and 
was accompanied by a woman alUged to be his wife who appeared to 
be of Mexican extractton.

WLMrmr (14) CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
RE: MURKIN

Stange spent four days heating in the mountains and inquired 
of the guide as to the possibility of buying a pistol and morphine.
He also inquired about going into business at Puerto Vallarte. Some 
motet employees also state Stange resembles Ray. Sacramento is 
conducting investigation at Redding. California.

Margarita Montes Mean, Casa Susana. Puerto VaHarte, 
has advised that she was the first prostitute visited by Ray when 
he was in Puerto VaHarta in October and November, 1967. She 
states Ray told her when they Hirst met that he was in Puerto VaHarta 
on a 40-day vacation.

Three officers of the Memphis Police Department have 
received similar anonymous calls from a man identifying himself 
only as "ChaHe" Charlie aUiged that Ray was paid $50.000 to kill 
King with the money passing through twelve people before it reached 
Ray. Charlie clamed Ray was able to spend only about $10.000 
and the araugemuHtte to kill King were made at least three years ago.

According to Charlie, Ray left Memphis immediately after 
the killibg, was out of town in twelve minutes, went to AtlMHta., 
Birmingham. Las Vegas, Phoenix. and then into Mexico.

Charlie stated the man who pHuh^ King's death and paid 
Ray has arauged for Pay's body to be found beteM 5/15/18 
and 5/18/68 in an area 50 mites south of the place where a man 
from Baltimore was arrested by Mexican police two weeks ago.

It is noted that on 4/24/«8 it was widely publicied that 
Mexican police at Caborca had arrested a hitch hiker who resembled 
Ray. This man was identified as Daniel David Kennedy, Baltimore, 
who was eliminated as a suspect. Legat, Mexico, is conducting 
appropriate investigation.

Russel Lee Martini, Little Rock, who requested his 
identity be protected!, has advised he was in St. Louis 5/4-5/68 and 
contacted Carl Drake, narcotic addict and pusher who was in 
Missouri State Penitentiary with Ray. Drake allegedly told Motta

-2-
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Memorandum to Mr. DoLoach 
RE: MURKIN

Ray has called him twice since King was kHOd, once from New Orhans 
and again from North Carolina. Drake reportedly told Martin 
Ray is driving awhito Camaro and has a submachine gun as won as 
plenty of money. It is noted that the sieged calls horn Ray would 
be inconsistent with his universal reputation for being a tight-lipped 
■^^^wr#

Drake has been tatorviOwod and acknKWllMgood he 
knew Ray in prU»a. Ho describod Ray as close mouthed and a loner.. 
When Drake was rotasod in 1965, he viniOd Ray's brother. John 
as requested by Ray, and told John how tho subject was gotta* 
along in prison. Drake said ho was unaware of Ray's escape from 
prison until tho recent publicity after Ray was idemtifild as King's 
murderer. Ho denied any contact with Ray or any knowledge of Ray *s 
whereabouts since Ray's escape. Telephoni company records are 
bling checked for calls made by Drake and hi is bling vigorously 
roimterviOwoM.

On the night of 5/7/18 the decomposed body of a white 
male was found in tho trunk of a car at tho Atlanta airport. Thoro 
has boon public speculation this might bo Ray. The Atlanta Miso 
Department has advised that based on a fingerprint comparsKm. 
this body is not identical with Ray. Fm^orprmtU of tho deceased 
have boon forwarded to tho Bureau for CKmparMKm by tho IMontificatton 
DiViSlKm. Tho car in which tho body was found is a 1964 Chevrolet 
bearing 1968 Michigan taonse DC 8114. and is Hgtotorod to 
Mary Jano Salvador! and Joan MaStm. 9341 Nichols. Detroit.
Tho DOtrolt Office is attempts* to contact tho owner*.

On 5/7/t» tho Shelby County Grand Jury, Memphis. 
returned an indtetmont charging Ray with first dogroo murder. It 
was not necessary for Bureau personnel to testify.

ACTION:

All phases of this investigation aro being expedited.

-3-
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Msy 8, 1968

. 1 - Mr. McDonough
Alrtel

TO: Al SACS
LEGATS, Mwxico City 

Ottawa
From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

MUREIN
00: MEMPHIS (44-1987)

. In order * cover the peeibiliiy that subject 
may have died shee •omnlsslon of the crime, the U. 8. 
Census Bureau and Dejertoent of Beith, Education and 
Welfare ware contacted and they advised that no central 
records of unidemted decreased are salntaiMd by those 
agencies. It was suggested that each state ey mInteln 
such a record in their Bureau of Vital Statistics or 
similar agency.

. . . ■••h o^c* cowing state capitals shMid 
check to ascertain if such records are Miatalied, and 
if no, should check records for the period fam 4/5/681, 
t°. dae for any, iaiamatiM which Sight poaibly identify 
subject Ray With utidmtlfi^ deceased persons over that 
period. only reasonable investigation should be conducted 
in this regard.

. Legas, M>b!o City and Ottawa should check 
to see if •entral nation wide records are man tailed in 
Mexico and Canada respectively, and if so, should have 
appropriate record checks made if possible and feasible.

EJM:cs
(3)

NOTE: See Memo Rosen to DeLoach, dated 5/8/68, same caption 
-------- EJM:cs.
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Airtel TO All SACS and LEGATS, .Mexico City and Ottawa 
RE: MUMCIN

The Identification Division has placed an appropriate 
sitop on unideetified deceased inquiries they may receive. 
If feasible, appropriate offices and Legats, Meeico City 
and Ottawa should place similar st:i>ps with appropriate st;aite 
or national agencies in your territories.

Armed and Dangerous.

- 2 -
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Mr. De Loach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

MurT, 1968
1- Mr. Mohr 
1-Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad 
1 - Mr. Gale 
1-Mr. Sullivan 
1-Mr. Trotter

This iS the matter involving the murder of Martin Lather 
King, Jr.

Louis E. Lomax has now released his final news artteto. 
It is a vietas and unwarranted attack against the Bureau and is 
replete with mtestete monte of fact and rdtaous conclusions.

1 . LOMAX STATES: The Director deeply disliked Mag 
and once referred to him as a notorious tan therefore, tew 
black people will believe the Bureau will work overtime to 
fund King's slayer*.

FACTS: The total facilities of the FBI have been 
fully commuted to this case from the outset, investigation 
has proceeded around-the-clock on a top priority basis 
throughout the United States and in vartas forego countries. 
ThousHndto of tatervtas have been conducted and hundreds 
rd auanecto have been ^roeasaad. A tramendoua number of m^^u^n^^F^^^ct^w •^^av^v p^a ^^^^^^as^a^^^^dv

examinations have been conducted by the Laboratory and 
Identiftatta Divista. Every logical investigative approach 
is being vigorously pursued and there will be no tat up 
until Hay is apprehended:.

2 LOMAX STATES: The FBI is Sept or its bungling 
to intentional.

FACTS; The Bureau's record to this case is one 
of substantial achievement. Starting with an unknown subject^ 
the man known as Eric Galt was tantiftod as a prime suspect 
within Live days. Within another week we had obtatad a 
photograph of the su^et and the Attorney Omni 
considered! sufficient evidence had been developed to

WLMnur (14) CONTINUED - OVER
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..Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
RE: MURKIN

warrant Federal procees. Three days later, as a result 
of a project to check latent tagorprtete against the 
fagerprtate of more than 53,000 fugitives, Ray was 
determined to be identical with Galt.«B^V^^^S.

when ho abandoned his car in Atlanta <4/5/63) he weald ^w^o^mpw

FACTS: We have closely cooperated with Ite Memphis
Police who obtained a murder warrant hsHnediatelv after ^^^^uro^so ^sbb^sf

turned ever to the Dolles ta&etiiae with results ef ^^^^w ^w^f^w ^^^^r^e^^^^w t^^^^g^wt^^^^^^* w cm^m e^^^w • ^^^w^uwrn^s sow

Federal Dracoes was n^ained. All evidence has hose j^^f^^c^^^^^^^f ^w^^^s bfbw^^^^^^^^^^^w. '^w^^^^^^^^^c^w ^e^^^s ^^^w^w^m

needed in oresentinif the cans tn s loesl uraed tarv. n^e^eB^eF^* ^^M B^^^^s^T ^o

5. LOMAXSTATES: The FBI has yet to ask the
cooperation of the Los Angeles Police.

FACTS: Our reactions with the Los Angeles Police 
in this case have been excellent. We have checked their
records on the subject and various other individuals and 
on 5/3/68 when the police received a letter to the Los Angeles

made available to the Ies Angeles ORBe.

6. LOMAX STATES: Ray made at lMast three trps from 
Los Angeles to New OrMnms.

. 2-
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FACTS Ray is only known to have made two tops 
from Los Angeles to New Orteans, in December, LM, and 
tn March, 1968. 1

7. LOMAX STATES: The FBI confiscated telephone 
company records listing calls made fam Los Angelos 
telephone booths used by Ray and only ths FBI knows what

FACTS: We have not confiscated any records. We 
have obtained tartar mattar from the telephone company 
regarding calls made from all pay telephones in the 
St. Francs Hotel, Los Angeles. It would appear that 
Lomax has been unsuccessful in his efforts to obtain 
similar information from the telephone company.

8 LOMAX STATES: America's blacks never have 
trusted either the Directar or the FBL

FACTS: We have tang enjoyed the confidence of 
rwponstete Negro ibuders and the responMbte Negro press. 
This confidence has been gained by the Bureau's continuing 
success in handling Civil Rights cases such as the murder 
of three civil rgMs workers in Mississippi, the murder of 
Lt. Colonel Lemuel Penn in Georgia, the murder of 
Viola Lueno in Alabama, investigattonss concerning 
discrteihMtttai in voting, educattani, and many similar 
investigative accompli sen^

9. XOMAXSTATTS: The FBI leaked a story to the 
press suggesting a Negro was behind King's murder.

facts: ima is absolutely WMa
10. LOMAX STATES: The Director should publicly 

admit his dislike for King and then "share the hunt with a 
less prejudiced a^oucv: the cause at justice would bo better J^^e^u^^c^ew

served if the investigation were under a Warren-type, 
bimetal aasMslaaftan.^wW^. ^b^.*^^p* c^^.^^^^^^^.^^s^s^^^^^^B®

FACTS: This is unworthy of comment.

- 3 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Iiwnfto to Mr. M wh .
RE: MURKIN

11. LOMAX STATES: It is certain powerful men In 
American society were part of the deed.

FACTS: We have devckpjedl no evidence to indicate 
this is true nor does Lomax document this statement in 
anyway.

In his prior articles Louis Lomax made reference to a 
"mystertoes blond” named Jerri who he alleged had been MnoRed 
with Ray at Los Angeles and later went to Milwaukee where Lomax 
said she had disappeared. Jerri has been identified as DyeR 
Dennis, a prostitute and narcotics addict whom reUfenshlp with 
Ray appears to have been limited to a single meeting in a bar toltewed 
by a brief visit to his room.

Edgar John Pendleton, Los Angles, with whom Lomax 
has also been in contest, has made available a letter he received from 
Dyren Dennis, postmarked 4/19/68 at MUtwaNheMu This letter 
states in part, "Have you seen Ray? I hope he is OK" Pendieton 
denies any knowledge of the subject and states the Ray mentioned by 
Dennis is Ray Selma, a Mextean-American who formerly reeded at 
the St. Francis Hotei. It is noted Denote has stated she knew the 
subject only as Eric.

Local authorities are scheduled to present this matter 
to a grand jury at Memphis, 5/7/68, to seek a murder indictment 
against Ray. At the present time it does not appear that BarNarn 
persunae! w!U be required to testify, but the Spatial Agent in Charge 
will be available if he is needed.

ACTON:

Vigorous investgaMion} is continuing on a top priority basis.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



May 7,1968

I - Mr. Deloach 
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1-Mr. MaUey 
1 - Mr. McGowan

Mr. Deloach

A. Rosen

MURKIN
®- Mr. McDonough

This is the case involving the murderof Martin Luther King, Jr.

The Bur^u has previously designated the Memphis Offce m 
offitee ^forigininthia case. Attached for approval are instructs conceding 
the handling of reports based upon owrent developments aad the need to 
further streamline our procedures.

Certain offices, which have conducted the bulk of investgattial. 
to date, are to submit results of their investigation in individual reports. 
Other divisions are to submit positive and pertinent information developed 
in form suitable for insertion in the over-all reports prepared by the 
Memphis Office.

inasmuch as Legate do not submit investigative reports, they 
are beinginstracted to submit results of investigation which can be 
dCsiemnaktcd in letterhead memorandum form suitable for dfcMemnarfod* 
Any administrates data which cannot be dissemhutted will be set forth in 
the administrative section of the transmittal communicatonu

ACTION;

Attached for approve is an airtel to all SACs and Legate 
setting forth instantons in line with the above*

Enclosure
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1-Mr. McjDonough

May 7, 1968

ARTEL

To: All SACs and LEGATs

From: Director, FBI (44-318861)

MURKIN
OO: MEMPHIS (44-1987)

The Bureau has designated Memphis as office of origin inthis case.

You were previously advised that leads in this Top Ten Fugitive case 
must be handled within 24 hours. The Atlanta, Birmingham, Chicago, Houston, 
Jackson, Kansas City, Los Angeles, New Orhans., St. Louis, and Springfield 
Offices are to prepare the results of their investigation to date in report form, 
not as an insert. At such time as the amount of investigation in these field 
offices does not appear to warrant individual reports, advise the Bureau and 
office of origin that inserts being prepared in future in Heu of reports, UACB.

All other offices will record the results in appropriate form and 
transmit 15 copi.es of each to the office of origin for inclusion in' reports 
submitted by the Memphis Office. Should investigation increase in any such 
area warranting submission of individual report, do so and advise the Bureau 
and Memphis..

LEGATs are to submt results of investigotioon which can be 
disseminated in letterhead memorandum form suitable for dissemnatton. Any 
administrative data which cannot be dissemtoalt;td is to be set forth in (he 
administrative section of your transmittal communicatton. Look-alikes and 
other leads resolved and reported by cablegram or other communicatkrn need 
not be rereported as copi.es of these communications are being forward/office 
of origin by the Bureau for administrative handling of the case.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

EJMhw (3) NOTE: See Rosen to Deloach memo dated 5-7-68, same 
caption, EJMhw
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Mr. DeLeach

A. Rosen

MURKIN

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen

Me.y6, 1MB

1 - Mr. McGowan 
1-Mr. Long
1 - Mr. McDonough
1 - Mr. MartMdOle

1 - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Conrad
1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Sullivan
1 - Mr. Trotter

This is the case involving the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr.
Extensive investgptten and coverage is continuing in Mexico with 

particular emphasis in areas where Ray has been known or allied 
to have been in the past.

The Agent on tk« scene a Campech., near th. Yucatan Peninsula, 
reports that maximum cooperation is being receded from both the 
Campeche State Judicial Police and the State Highway Police.

The City of Campeche has a population of more than 55,000 
and there are seven other municipal areas in the state that comprise 
major population centra. The State of Campeche is elightly larger 
than West Virginia and has a population of 170,000.

The State poUce agencies in Campeche have a rado 
communicatonM system covering each community in the State. They 
have made appropriate broadcasts and publicity has been obtained in 
various publications with additional publicity arranged for major editions over 
the weekend. Reliable Americans! residing in the area are being 
specifically contacted.

All hotels, motels,, barber shops, liquor stores, grocery 
store*, and house* of piostititihm in the city of Campeche have been 
checked without developing any information concerning Ray’s present 
whereabouts or his alleged stay in Campeche sometime in the 1950*s.

WiUMm Earless Miller-, also known as ’Punchy-” Miller*, 
formerly an inmate with Ray at Missouri State Penitentiary, advised 
that Ray took pep pills and disliked Western music. Miller stated 
Ray itadicaM a desire to go to New Orleans and spoke as if he had not 
been there before.

WLMrmr 
(14) CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLeach 
RE: MURKIN

A former potential criminal informant of the Kansas City 
Office who is now in Leavenworth also knew Ray at Missouri State 
Pedteniary. The informant said one Robert Powell wanted Ray to 
beat up his grffrtnd, Frankie Barbara (phonetic). Doe Run, Missouri, 
when Ray got out of prison. This is being checked out.

» has Drovlonaiv bees resorted that the Postal fnanactar jg^r'^e vs^^^^w^^wiLg r ^^^^^or^^e^* ^^■^■■j^^^^^c^^^^r

at Los Angetas made available a letter and photograph Ray mailed
through a correspondence club to Patricia K. Anderson in February, 1967.

Anderson has been located and advised she has no knowledge of the 
subject except for the letter and photograph she received and gave 
the Postal Inspector. She said she was not a member of the correeomence 
club and believes her name may have been obtained by the dub 
from an oM magasine subscription lUt. Efforts are continuing to 
identify and locate the other four girls Ray allegedly wrote through 
this club.

Local authorities now plan to seek a murder indictment 
acaiest Ray by presenting the facts to a grand jury* Memphis on 5/7/W. 
The State Attorney Oesnra’s Office has requested that a representative 
of the FBI testify before the grand jury and the Special Agent in 
Charge at Memphis will do so.

ACTON:

Extensile investigation is continuing throughout the field 
on atop priority basis to locate and apprehMnN Ray as quickly as 
possible.

-2-
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The Attorney General Mayt, 1968

Director, FBI

ASSASSINATOR OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

1- Mr. McGowan 
L—Mr. Long
1 - Mr. Martindale
1 - Mr. McDonough

to the Civil Rights Division as well as to the United States Attorney

The Civil Rights Division and the Uniled States Attorney, 
Birmingham, are being advised that the reports and/or the contents

office of the Unitied States Attorney at Birrnnghamo.

1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak 
Assistant Attorney General

EJMivea
(9)

NOTE:
See memo Rosen to DeLoach dated 5/2/M, captioned "MURKIN," 

REL:cs.
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The Attorney General

' . Director, FBI/,;-.

. May 1, 1968 J

1 - Mr. McGowan
1- Mr. Long /
1 - Mr. Martindale

; • . , Reports-, in the captioned- mner .submitted by owrAtfana, .
Birmiiigham, Los Angeles, and Memphis OWes are being forwarded

; to the Civil Rights Division as well as to the United States Attorney
. .inBfcmngham^ Alabama. , . • /

;The CM Rights Division, and the United States Attorney, 
Birmingham, are being advised that the reports and/or the contents 

■ thereof should not be disseminated outside: the Department -or the’- ■

; • ."TMsisforyowjnformatton^

1 $ The Deputy Attorney Genial

; 1-Mv Stephen J. Pollak ; ■ .
Assistant Attorney General

EJM:vea 
(9)

NOTE:

REL:cs.
See memo Rosen to DeLoach dated 5/2/68, captioned "MURKIN,"
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